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January 5, 2023

VIA EMAIL - john.gonglach@coloradodefenders.us
John Gonglach

Investigator

Colorado Springs Trial Office

30 E. Pikes Peak Avenue, Suite 200

Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Re: CCJRA Records Request dated 12/21/22
Dear Mr. Gonglach:

The Colorado Springs Police Department (“CSPD"), by and through the Office of
the City Attorney, has responded to your Criminal Justice Records Request for records,
dated December 21, 2022, by repeating your request and providing a response after
each request as follows:

REQUEST:
Record request for

Despite this address falling out of the jurisdiction of CSPD, we are
asking for any documents in your possession related to those
addresses for any incidents in 2021.

RESPONSE: A second search of CSPD files located no records responsive to your
request. As stated, the property is not within the jurisdiction of the CSPD; therefore,
direct your records request to the El Paso County Sheriff's Office (“EPSO”) involving
this address and possibly EPSO Case Repont #2021-7002. See C.R.S. § 24-72-304(2).

REQUEST:
Record request for
Despite this address falling out of the jurisdiction of CSPD, we are

asking for any documents in your possession related to those
addresses for any incidents in 2021.
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RESPONSE: A second search of CSPD files located no records responsive to your
request. As stated, the property is not within the jurisdiction of the CSPD; therefore,
direct your records request to the El Paso County Sheriff's Office (‘EPSQ”) involving
this address and possibly EPSO Case Report #2021-7002. See C.R.S. § 24-72-304(2).

Very truly yours,
FOR THE CITY ATTORNEY
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Frederick Stein, Senior Attorney
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